




assessment of the trees in line with best practice guidance (Collins, 2023 and Reason & 
Wray, 2023) or confirmation that a covenant which will prevent future residents 
removing trees.” 

 
In this regard we are happy to include a provision in the 106 agreement requiring a covenant to 
prevent the removal of trees. I trust this confirmation is sufficient for you to withdraw your 
holding objection and I will instruct our solicitor as required.  
 
Kind regards 
Samuel Bampton 
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